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From: Wakako Hirose  
Sent: 02 June 2020 18:36
To: Paul Falconer  Robert Clarke 
Subject: RE: Sandown Park Racecourse – Appeal reference: APP/K3605/W/20/3249790

Hi Paul

PINS has confirmed receipt of our letter about the Inquiry dates yesterday, but we have not yet 
been asked about your request for an extension. Yes, we will respond to confirm that we have no 
objection, as and when PINS contacts us (and we will let you know if you are not copied in).

Kind regards

Wakako

Wakako Hirose
BA (Hons) DipTP MRTPI
Senior Associate
Town Planning

RAPLEYS LLP
33 Jermyn Street London SW1Y 6DN
0370 777 6292 | www.rapleys.com
London | Birmingham | Bristol | Cambridge | Edinburgh | Huntingdon | Manchester 

From: Paul Falconer 
Sent: 02 June 2020 16:35
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Would you be able to reply to PINS by tomorrow to confirm our conversation that your clients 
would not object to an Extension to Time.  I would assume they would contact you in any event 
seeking such an agreement.

Many thanks

Paul

Paul Falconer
Development Manager

www.elmbridge.gov.uk

From: Paul Falconer 
Sent: 01 June 2020 16:08
To: 
Cc: Kim Tagliarini ; Robert Clarke ; Jason Lowes ; Chloe Ballantine ; Wakako Hirose 
Subject: RE: Sandown Park Racecourse – Appeal reference: APP/K3605/W/20/3249790

Dear Ms Dyson,

I can confirm that the Council agrees with the proposed dates as set out in the letter recently 
sent by Ms Hirose.

Given the difficulty in having meetings with witnesses at the moment and the fact the inquiry is 
not likely until the mid-Autumn, the Council would like to request a short extension of time, until

17th June 2020, to the deadline to submit the Council’s Statement of Case in relation to the 
above appeal. 

This will also give an opportunity to seek agreement on a Statement of Common Ground.

The Council has discussed this request with the appellant and they have indicated that they have 
no objection to this request.  

I would be grateful for PINS’ favourable consideration of this request and await your 
confirmation.

Kind regards

Paul Falconer
Development Manager

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/K1YYC0grjHGNM6LuL3V4U?domain=elmbridge.gov.uk/


www.elmbridge.gov.uk

From: Wakako Hirose  
Sent: 01 June 2020 15:58
To: 
Cc: Kim Tagliarini ; Paul Falconer
; Robert Clarke ; Jason Lowes ; Chloe Ballantine 
Subject: Sandown Park Racecourse – Appeal reference: APP/K3605/W/20/3249790

Dear Ms Dyson

Please find attached a letter in respect of the above appeal and your letter dated 29 April 2020.

I would be grateful for your acknowledgment of receipt.

Kind regards

Wakako

Wakako Hirose
BA (Hons) DipTP MRTPI
Senior Associate
Town Planning

RAPLEYS LLP
33 Jermyn Street London SW1Y 6DN
0370 777 6292 | www.rapleys.com
London | Birmingham | Bristol | Cambridge | Edinburgh | Huntingdon | Manchester 

Rapleys LLP is registered as a Limited Liability Partnership in England and Wales.  Registration No: 
OC308311
Registered Office at Falcon Road, Hinchingbrooke Business Park, HUNTINGDON  PE29 6FG
A full list of Members is available on our website or at any of our offices during normal business
hours.
Regulated by RICS.

Rapleys LLP operates an Environmental Management System which complies with the requirements
of ISO 14001:2004 Certificate No. EMS 525645

This email is not intended, nor shall it form part of any legally enforceable contract and any contract
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shall only be entered into by way of an exchange of correspondence by each party's solicitor. Where
this Email message is sent in connection with a contentious issue, the contents are Without Prejudice.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

Click here to report this email as spam.

This email, and any attachments, is strictly confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended only for use by the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any

disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete it from

your system. The opinions expressed in this email are not necessarily those of Elmbridge
Borough Council.
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